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@Anited States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
I3
VENUE: SAN FRANCISCO a, I &p
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ° Vs by O
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FORTUNATO RODELO-LARA, a/k/a
Nato, and
JESUS WILFREDO ALMENDARES-
VASQUEZ, a/k/a Wilfredo,

(k. |2~ S

DEFENDANT(S).

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

COUNTS ONE and TWO: 21 U.5.C. §§ 846 and 841(b}{1){(A)(ii) and (i) -
Conspiracy to Distribute and to Possess with Intent to Distribute Cocaine and
Cocaine Base; COUNT THREE: 21 U.8.C. § 841(a)(1) — Distribution and
Possession with Intent to Distribute Cocaine
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AC 257 (Rev. 6/78)

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S, DISTRICT COURT

BY: [] cOMPLAINT ] INFORMATION INDICTMENT
SUPERSEDING

OFFENSE CHARGED

Count One: 21 U.S.C. § 846 and 841(b}(1){A)(ii) and (iil), D Petty
Consplracy to Possess With Intent to Distribute and to

Distribute Cocaine and Cocaine Base [] Minor
Count Three: 21 U.5.C. § 841 (a}(1) and (b){1)(A){i), ] Misde-
Possessian With Intent to Distribute and Distribution of meanor

: +

Cocaine Felony
PENALTY: Both counts: 10 years-life imprisonment, 5 years-life supervised

release, max, $10,000,000 fing, and $100 special assessment

Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Location

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SAN FRANCISCO DIYJSION )
EXG

0

%80, @

— DEFENDANT - U.S

) FORTUNATO RODELO-LARA, a/k/a Nato

DISTRICT COURT NUMBER Y
S0
O )2 L2 @ﬁ&%;’f&\
DEFENDANT

PROCEEDING

Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any)

Drug Enforcement Administration

[ person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court,
give nama of court

this person/proceeding is transferred from another district
D per (circle one) FRCrp 20, 21, or 40. Show District

this is a reprosecution of

charges previously dismissed
] which were dismissed on motion SHOW

of } DOCKET NO.

[T] US. ATTORNEY [] DEFENSE

this prosecution relates to a
[ ] pending case involving this same

defendant MAGISTRATE
CASE NO.
prior procesdings or appearance(s)
before U.S. Magistrate regarding this
defendant were recorded under
Name and Office of Person
Furnishing Information on this form Melinda Haag

[x]U.S. Atterney [] Other U.S. Agency

Name of Assistant U.S.

Attorney (if assigned) Alexa Summer and Waqgar Hagy

PROCESS:
SUMMONS [T] NO PROCESS* []WARRANT

If Summons, complete following:
Arraignment [_] Initial Appearance

Defendant Address:

Comments:

IS NOTIN CUSTODY
Has not been arrested, pending outcome this proceeding.
1) [} 1f not detained give date any prior
summons was served on above charges

2) [T] 1s a Fugitive

3) 15 on Bail or Release from {show District)
Northern District of California

IS IN CUSTODY
4} [ ] Onthis charge

5) [] On another conviction

} [[] Federal [} State

6) [[] Awaiting trial on other charges
If answer to (8) is "Yes", show name of institution

Has detainer ] YeS Ifiv:edsate
been filed? |:| No g

filed

DATE OF ’ Month/Day/Year

ARREST
Or... if Arresting Agency & Warrant were nat

DATE TRANSFERRED Month/Day/Year
TO U.S. CUSTODY

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Date/Time: 10/14/14, 9:30 a.m.

[[] This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

Bail Amount:

* Where defendant previously apprehended on complaint, no new summons or
warrant needed, since Magistrate has scheduled arraignment

Before Judge: duty magistrate
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AQ 257 (Rev. 6/7B)

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

gy: (] coMPLAINT  [J INFORMATION INDICTMENT Name of District Court, and/ar Judge/Magistrate Location
OFFENSE CHARGED X! sUPERSEDING NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION
Count Two: 21 US.C. § B46 and 841(b){1)(AYi} and (i), [] Petly
Consplracy to Possess With Intent to Distribute and to )
Distribute Cocaine and Cocaine Base (] Minor — DEFENDANT - U.S
D Misde- JESUS WILFREDO ALMENDARES-VASQUEZ, a/k/a
meanor B wilfredo ]
Fel
eony DISTRICT COURT NUMBER

PENALTY: CountTwo: 10 years-life Imprisonment, 5 years-life supervised

release, max. $10,000,000 fine, and $100 special assessment é}Q//(g _ﬁw 6710

— DEFENDANT

PROCEEDING IS NOTIN CUSTODY l
t t i i ing.
Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any) 1} D :}'?;{‘ 3 ett;:\?: : da;f: s:{ ep:lr:;h:goorutcome thuWeedmg
. . summons was served on above charges /
Drug Enforcement Administration 2 A Q’
(%)

SIS
<

n person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Counrt, 2)[]lsa Fugitive
give name of court

this person/proceeding s transferred from another district

O per (circle one) FRCrp 20, 21, or 40. Show District
IS IN CUSTODY

4) 7] On this charge

this is a reprosecution of

charges previously dismissed
D which were dismissed on motion SHOW } |:] Federal [] State

of DOCKET NO.
6) [ ] Awaiting trial on other charges
U.S. ATTORNEY DEFENSE
O D If answer to (6) is "Yes", show name of institution

5) [] On another conviction

this prosecution relates to a ot

pending case involving this same Has detainer [ Yes } giv‘;edsate

defendant MAGISTRATE heen filed? [ No fled

CASE NO. Month/Dav/Y

prior proceedings or appearance(s) DATE OF ’ onth/Day/Year

before U.5. Magistrate regarding this ARREST

defendant were recorded under Or... if Amesting Agency & Warrant were not
Name and Office of Person ) DATE TRANSFERRED Month/Day/Year
Furnishing Information on this form Melinda Haag TO U.S. CUSTODY

[x] U.S. Attorney [] Other U.8. Agency

Name of Assistant U.S. [C] This report amends AD 257 previously submitted
Attorney (if assignad) Alexa Summer and Waqar Hagy

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

PROCESS:
SUMMONS T[] NO PROCESS* [ ] WARRANT Bail Amount:

if Summons, complete following:
] Arraignment [] Initial Appearance

Defendant Address:

* Where defendant previously apprehended on complaint, no new summans or
warranf needed, since Magistrate has scheduled arraignment

Date/Time: 10/14/14, $:30 am. Befors Judge: duty magistrate

Comments:
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MELINDA HAAG (CABN 132612)
United States Attorney

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) NO. CR 12-00030 EMC
)
Plaintiff, } VIOLATIONS: 21 U.S.C. §§ 846 and
) 841(b)(1)(A)ii) and (iii) — Conspiracy to Distribute
V. 3 and to Possess with Intent to Distribute Cocaine and
i Cocaine Base; 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) — Distribution
FORTI{NM?TO RODELO-LARA, a/k/a Nato, % and Possession with Intent to Distribute Cocaine
JESUS WILFREDO ALMENDARES- )
VASQUEZ, a/k/a Wilfredo, ;
)
SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT ONE: (21 U.S.C. §§ 846 and 841(b)(1)(A)(ii) and (iii) — Conspiracy to Distribute and to

Possess with Intent to Distribute Cocaine and Cocaine Base)

Beginning on a date unknown, but between on or about June 9, 2009, and continuing until on or
about January 17, 2012, both dates being approximate and inclusive, in the Northern District of

California, and elsewhere, the defendant,

FORTUNATO RODELO-LARA, a/k/a Nato,

and others known and unknown, did knowingly and intentionally conspire to distribute and to possess
|
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with intent to distribute Schedule II controlled substances, to wit: 5 kilograms or more of a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, its salts, optical and geometric isomers, and salts
of its isomers, and 280 grams or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of
cocaine, its salts, optical and geometric isomers, and salis of its isomers, which contains cocaine base, in

violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 846 and 841(b)(1)(A)(ii) and (iii).

COUNT TWO: (21 U.S.C. §§ 846 and 841(b)(1)(A)(ii) and (iii) - Conspiracy to Distribute and to
Possess with Intent to Distribute Cocaine and Cocaine Base)

Beginning on a date unknown, but between on or about June 9, 2009, and continuing until on or
about January 17, 2012, both dates being approximate and inclusive, in the Northern District of

California, and elsewhere, the defendant,
JESUS WILFREDO ALMENDARES-VASQUEZ, a/k/a Wilfredo,

and others known and unknown, did knowingly and intentionally conspire to distribute and to possess
with intent to distribute Schedule IT controlled substances, to wit: 5 kilograms or more of a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, its salts, optical and geometric isomers, and salts
of its isomers, and 280 grams or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of
cocaine, its salts, optical and geometric isomers, and salts of its isomers, which contains cocaine base, in

violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 846 and 841(b)(1)(A)(ii) and (iii).

COUNT THREE: (21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A)(ii) — Distribution and Possession with Intent
to Distribute Cocaine)

On or about January 23, 2010, in the Northern District of California, the defendant,
FORTUNATO RODELO-LARA, a/k/a Nato,
did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute a Schedule II controlled substance, to
wit: 5 kilograms or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, its salts,
i
I
i
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optical and geometric isomers, and salts of its isomers, in violation of Title 21, United States Code,

Section 841(a)(1) and (D)1 XAXH)-

DATED: A TRUE BILL.
Oesten 9, 2014
Sonc-d Retvuwm
FOREPERSON
MELINDA HAAG
United States Attorney
P DOUGLAE WILSON

Chief, Criminal Division

(Approved as to form: Cz_,«> g/\/\/j

AUSA ALEXA SUMMER
AUSA S. WAQAR HASIB




